
AGENDA 
 

TOLLAND MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE ADVISORY TASK FORCE 
 

October 3rd, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ZOOM REMOTE MEETING 
 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Approval of agenda 

3. Approval of minutes 

4. Public interest 

5. Points of information 

6. Update on Weyland‐Smith community survey and data collection  

7. Review of recommendation around mentoring 

 

8. Review of recommendation around DEI Task Force 

 

9. Early childhood/elementary mental health needs discussion 

 

10. Next steps for task force 

11. Public participation 

12. Points of information  

13. Adjournment 

 

To join Zoom Meeting, either click: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82597685115?pwd=T2VTZkJxdHF4cFY5RHlEL21ibTZlQT09 
 
Or call: 1 929 205 6099 
Meeting ID: 825 9768 5115  
Passcode: 2021 

 

Page 1 of 31



Tolland Mental Health & Substance Use 
Advisory Task Force 

 

REMOTE ZOOM MEETING 

September 19th, 2022 – 7:00 PM 

 

Members Present: Becky Moore (Chair), Madhu Renduchintala (Vice Chair), Jacob Marie 
(Secretary), Jayden Regisford, John Reagan, Colleen Yudichak, Carleen Oehmsen, Rita 
Malenczyk, Jessica Palozie, Darrell Irwin 

Members Absent: Jennifer Gallichant 

Others Present: Maureen Flanagan (Assistant Director of Human Services) 

 

1) Call to Order: Ms. Moore called the meeting to order at 7:06pm. 
2) Approval of the Agenda: Ms. Malenczyk moved to approve the agenda with an 

amendment that corrected “public interest” to “public participation.” Mr. Renduchintala 
seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 

3) Approval of Minutes: Ms. Malenczyk moved to approve the August 15th minutes. Mr.  
Renduchintala seconded the motion and the minutes were approved unanimously. 

4) Public Participation: None 
5) Points of Information: Ms. Palozie noted that there are no adequate decision trees to 

show how patients are directed towards mental health providers, which is a major barrier 
to getting proper care. 

6) Review of Info Sent to Task Force: Ms. Flanagan noted that she had sent a document to 
the Task Force relating to a Hockanum Valley Community Council (HVCC) mentoring 
and job training program. Ms. Moore asked for the Task Force’s feedback; she noted that 
she would like to bring services town without duplicating what already exists. Ms. 
Flanagan confirmed that the program is grant-funded. Mr. Reagan suggested that the 
town could spread the word about this service via social media, which in turn could give 
a sense of the demand for the program in town. Ms. Moore asked how the town will 
know if people are actually using the service and how to target groups that would benefit 
the most from the program, such as high school students. Mr. Marie suggested that the 
HVCC could present their offerings at the High School. Ms. Flanagan noted that she has 
been in contact with the High School staff. Ms. Malenczyk stated that it might be prudent 
to wait until after the needs assessment is complete before engaging with the service. Mr. 
Renduchintala noted that because the program is at no cost to the town, he is comfortable 
going forward with it before a needs assessment is completed. 

Page 2 of 31



7) Recommendation for Mentoring Programs: Ms. Moore gave an update, stating that 
she hopes to vote on the recommendation at the next meeting and bring it to the Town 
Council in October. In reference to the HVCC program, which is closely related to this 
recommendation, she agrees with Mr. Renduchintala that it isn’t necessary to wait for a 
needs assessment because no town funds are involved. Mr. Irwin confirmed that there 
would be a k-12 portion of the mentoring recommendation. Ms. Moore also noted that the 
recommendation will be written to provide the implementers plenty of flexibility in 
carrying out the recommendation. 

8) Recommendation for Diversity and Inclusion Task Force: Mr. Renduchintala stated 
that the recommendation isn’t ready to vote on yet, and he will provide visuals once 
ready. He noted that he looked into the Coventry committee with a similar function and 
found that it wasn’t very active, but does hold events and a book club. Mr. Renduchintala 
stated he would like to do something similar with the recommendation, and have it look 
into hiring practices. 

9) Next Steps for Task Force: Ms. Flanagan asked how active the Task Force would like to 
be when creating the survey. Ms. Moore stated that she would like to stay apprised of the 
survey but not be directly involved. Mr. Marie stated that he would like Weyland 
Consulting to utilize the survey recommendation as guidance, but due to the difficulty 
involved in crafting survey questions, it would be best not to be directly involved in 
writing the survey. He would like to see the survey before it goes out, however. Mr. 
Renduchintala agreed with Ms. Moore and Mr. Marie. 

10) Public Participation: Rebecca Urrutia, 72 Pepperwood Road, stated that she is 
concerned about increased screen time for young children. She is particularly concerned 
about the cascading effects that this can have as children enter their teen and adult years. 
She also noted the detrimental effects short recesses and lunches have on a child’s mental 
well-being. 

11) Points of Information: Mr. Renduchintala stated that he agrees with Ms. Urrutia. He 
discussed some of the prior recommendations that the Task Force has worked on in 
regards to these topics, such as the youth recommendation. He also stated that it would be 
a good idea to also discuss her thoughts with the Board of Education. Mr. Marie stated 
that he agrees with Ms.  Urrutia’s points, and suggested that she should watch the screen 
time addiction presentation the Task Force viewed in August. Ms. Malenczyk stated that 
she agrees with Ms. Urrutia, and that she is particularly concerned about the lack of 
playtime young students get. Ms. Moore also agreed, and noted that play-time can vary 
by teacher. Ms. Oehmsen also agreed, and noted that there are several state standards that 
can prevent local districts from providing more play time and less screen time for 
younger children. She also stated that there needs to be more opportunities for children 
who don’t play sports to socialize. Ms. Moore allowed Ms. Urrutia to respond. Ms. 
Urrutia stated that she hasn’t received a response from school administration and if there 
is anything the Task Force can do, she would appreciate it. Ms. Moore stated she will add 
it to the next agenda. Mr. Regisford added that bringing the concern to the Board of 
Education would be particularly effective to do now because of its focus on social and 
emotional health. 

Page 3 of 31



12) Adjournment: Mr. Renduchintala moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Malenczyk 
seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 7:56pm. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jacob Marie 

Page 4 of 31



Page 5 of 31



Page 6 of 31



Page 7 of 31



Page 8 of 31



Page 9 of 31



Page 10 of 31



Page 11 of 31



Page 12 of 31



Page 13 of 31



Page 14 of 31



Page 15 of 31



Page 16 of 31



Page 17 of 31



Page 18 of 31



Page 19 of 31



Page 20 of 31



Page 21 of 31



Page 22 of 31



Page 23 of 31



Page 24 of 31



Page 25 of 31



Page 26 of 31



Page 27 of 31



Area of Need

The Tolland Town Council has tasked the Mental Health and Substance 
Use Task Force to identify the needs of the community and make 
recommendations. 

 We have ascertained that there is a need for more diversity, equity, and 
inclusion programs. Our community is comprised of many unique 
cultural backgrounds, ethnicities, race, orientation, and experiences. 
The Task Force also realizes that we are not equipped to handle this 
this sufficiently, and therefore makes the following recommendation.

Recommendation
The Task Force recommends that the Tolland Town Council create a 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force, similar to this one, and 
should be made up of individuals in the community. While the goals and 
responsibilities of the DEI Task Force is up to the Town Council, below 
are some recommendations/suggestions regarding the purpose and 
responsibility.

◦ Develop programming and community events to inform and promote 
diversity in town and public schools including and not limited to (race, 
gender/gender identity, sexual orientation, religion, etc).  

◦ Community Book club that promotes diversity. 
◦ Engage with the community and determine any programmatic/systemic 

needs. 
◦ Review benefits packages in town and make recommendations that could 

attract a more diverse pool of candidates such as parental leave that is 
inclusive of LGBTQIA employees. 

◦ Review hiring practices in Town Hall and the Board of Education.  
* The questions  to consider here would be, how do we select our candidate 

pool, what questions are being asked during interviews, etc. This is not meant 
that the task force should be involved in the hiring process in any way. 

Benefits:
• Promotes a feeling of welcoming and inclusion in town. 
• Could allow for volunteer opportunities 
• Fosters an educational environment. 

Page 28 of 31



Page 29 of 31



Area of Need

The town of Tolland currently has no formal mentoring programs available to town residents.
There are outside programs, such as Big Brothers/Big Sisters, that will take referrals from
Tolland, however the wait lists are long and prioritized by those who have the highest needs. We
have heard from community members that youth need more resources to be set up for success
in the “real” world- socially, emotionally and financially. In addition, community members have
identified that there are limited resources for career counseling in Tolland for adults who are
looking to enter or reenter the workforce.

There is an abundance of research available that shows the impact of mentoring programs on
community wellness. Mentoring programs facilitate meaningful connections within the
community. When a community is well connected, community health and wellness improves.
Many factors, including Covid-19 have impacted the ability to create meaningful connections in
the Tolland community. This recommendation offers new pathways of connection amongst all
town citizens.

Recommendation
The Task Force recommends that mentoring programs within the town of Tolland are created.  In
discussions about this, the Task Force identified three different potential mentoring opportunities
for the town of Tolland.

1. Traditional Mentoring: Adults (over 18) volunteer to  mentor youth (under 18) within the
town of Tolland.

Things to Consider
- Someone to coordinate mentoring program
- Criteria developed to become a mentor
- Criteria developed to identify youth that would benefit from this program

2. Career Mentoring: Research shows that those in recovery from substance use/mental
health difficulties are more likely to be successful when they have access to resources
enabling them to obtain productive employment and explore different career paths. In
addition, many youth do not have the skillset to obtain employment when they first enter
the working world. This would be aimed at developing real world skills, exploring different
careers and supporting individuals wishing to enter (or re-enter) the work force.

As we explored this, a program offered by HVCC came to our attention. Rather
than reinvent this for our town, we recommend that the program offered by HVCC  is
made more accessible to Tolland residents. While Vernon is close by, we can’t assume
that everyone has the motivation and means to get there. Two suggestions are:

a. invite this program into Tolland High School to directly provide support to
students

Page 30 of 31



b. Facilitate resources from this program utilizing space in town weekly to provide
access to services

3. Youth Mentoring Youth: Mentoring program created that would utilize school resources to
allow  older youth to mentor younger youth. At the end of the school day, students in this
mentoring program would take a bus to the identified school they are mentoring at.  They would
be partnered with an identified child/group of children, and spend an allotted amount of time with
this child/group. Students would then be bussed back to the HS in time to take the late bus
home. The Task Force suggests that this starts with two identified grades to pilot the program
and identify successes/challenges.

Benefits:
- Eliminates barrier of transportation for youth to participate in a program like this
- Allows students an opportunity to build their resume, gain volunteer hours and connect

with youth in town
- Gives children access to relatable role models
- Provides SEL support
- Improves self esteem for mentors and youth being mentored
- Increases real world skills such as: conversation making, planning and executing an

activity, maintaining relationships
- Establishes work ethic and responsibility

Page 31 of 31


	2022-10-03 MHSU Meeting Agenda
	2022-09-19 MHSU Meeting Minutes
	2022-10-03 Community Survey for packet
	2022-10-03 DEI TF Recommendation for packet



